



2018 JUNE 13

ANNUAL MEETING  
*COMMUNITY PLANNING & FACILITY*  
*COLLABORATION*  
BETWEEN TVDSB AND MIDDLESEX COUNTY



## Introduction

**Chair:** Trustee, Arlene Morell, Middlesex County, Vice Chair

**TVDSB Personnel:** S. Mark, *Superintendent of Facility Services & Capital Planning*

C. Henriquez, *Manager, Capital Projects*

D. Kettle, *Planning Analyst*

L. Cutler, *GIS Planning Technician*

K. Gleeson, *Administrative Assistant*

H. Gerrits, *Manager, Early Years*

L. Munro, *Learning Supervisor, Learning Support Services*

## **Community Organization and Municipal Representatives in attendance:**

Middlesex-London Health Unit	Maureen Rowlands
Municipality of Middlesex Centre	Steve Harvey
Municipality of Thames Centre	Jennifer Coghlin
Township of Lucan Biddulph	Ron Remer
Whitehills Child Care	Diane Gordon
YMCA	Rebecca Webster
Community Home Child Care Middlesex Branch	Mary Vanos

TVDSB shared planning information through a PowerPoint presentation: outlining Ministry of Education Initiatives; TVDSB Initiatives and Updates and TVDSB Planning Information.



### **Listed Community Organization's Questions**

**Jennifer Coughlin: *We're very excited to see the Early Years Centre going in at River Heights. I understand from the presentation that there's also a family centre going in. Can you share some characteristics of a family centre?***

Family Centres across TVDSB offer different programming through community partners. Some examples are; Breastfeeding clinics, Talking Clinics for youths and senior programming.

**Steve Harvey: *The development in Kilworth and Ilderton will have several thousand houses. Why can't we move kids over instead of building brand new schools? Why not look at non-permanent additions to schools to allow capacity to a building without having to close it when it doesn't have the higher enrolment as demographics change?***

When we are in the attendance area review process, we will go to the community and get input from them at that time.

**Ron Remer: *Is funding for students based on daily, monthly or yearly enrolment?***

We are funded on ADE (actual daily enrolment.) A snapshot is taken at the end of October and again at the end of March. That number is added together and divided by two to get the ADE which is what the Ministry uses for funding.

**Ron Remer: *With a new government, is there any expectation to get more funding? Is there anything we can do to help you with planning?***

You can help trustees with the review. The essential funding formula has not changed since the late 90's. A comprehensive overview of the formula would be helpful.

**Jennifer Coughlin: *Are there plans for a Secondary accommodation review?***

A Secondary review is planned for 2019. This may change with a new government.